
CRYSTAL HUFFMAN

crystal@aphotogirl.com 757-574-7617 www.aphotogirl.com

FREELANCE PHOTOGRAPHER AND EDUCATOR

As an award-winning photographer with a specialization in event capture, I have photographed both private events and large gatherings in addition to work for promotional materials. My work has been featured in publications such as *Rolling Stone Magazine*, *CMJ Music*, *Alternative Press*, and *Digital Photo Pro Magazine*. I have also been a regular contributor to *Idobi Radio* since 2013. I excel at working under deadlines and meeting all expectations set by editorial staff. I have independently studied UX/UI design, digital marketing and search engine optimization.

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

2017 - PRESENT ADJUNCT FACULTY - OLD DOMINION UNIVERSITY, NORFOLK, VA
2016 GUEST LECTURER - OLD DOMINION UNIVERSITY, NORFOLK, VA
2016 - PRESENT ADJUNCT FACULTY - ART INSTITUTE OF VIRGINIA BEACH,
VIRGINIA BEACH, VA

RELATED EXPERIENCE

2009- PRESENT FREELANCE PHOTOGRAPHER, VIRGINIA BEACH, VA

- Excellent retouching and color management skills.
- Frequent study and implementation of industry trends.
- Creation and execution of innovative marketing techniques.
- Experience in both film and digital techniques.
- Extensive knowledge of Adobe Creative Suite CC.
- Avid user of Wordpress.
- Understanding and use of search engine optimization.
- Independent study in UX/UI design.

EDUCATION

2016 - MA IN PHOTOGRAPHY, SAVANNAH COLLEGE OF ART AND DESIGN,
SAVANNAH, GA
2012 - BFA IN PHOTOGRAPHY, ART INSTITUTE OF VIRGINIA BEACH
VIRGINIA BEACH, VA
2006 - AAS IN BUSINESS ADMIN, TIDEWATER COMMUNITY COLLEGE
VIRGINIA BEACH, VA

crystal@aphotogirl.com 757-574-7617 www.aphotogirl.com

CRYSTAL HUFFMAN

crystal@aphotogirl.com 757-574-7617 www.aphotogirl.com

PUBLICATIONS

- ROLLING STONE MAGAZINE
- ALTERNATIVE PRESS
- DIGITAL PHOTO PRO MAGAZINE
- CMJ MUSIC
- WONKAVISION
- THE CHICAGO TRIBUNE
- IDOBI RADIO
- NEW NOISE MAGAZINE
- NPR BOSTON
- HELLHOUND MUSIC
- FREE PRESS HOUSTON
- THE NEW JUNTO
- HYPEBEAST
- STUPID DOPE
- THE VIRGINIAN PILOT
- VEER
- SPLASH MAGAZINE

EXHIBITIONS

- 2016 **Group Exhibition**, Faculty Art Show, Art Institute of Virginia Beach Gallery, Virginia Beach,
- 2016 **Group Exhibition**, Meet a Pro, Art Institute of Virginia Beach Gallery, Virginia Beach, VA
- 2012 **Group Exhibition**, See Me Exhibition, See Me Gallery, New York, NY
- 2012 **Group Exhibition**, Graduating Student Portfolio Review, Art Institute of Virginia Beach Gallery, Virginia Beach, VA

RECOGNITION

- 2012 **Finalist**, "The Face", *Digital Photo Pro Magazine*
- 2011 **First Place Winner**, "Photo of the Year", *Digital Photo Pro Magazine*
- 2011 **Finalist**, "Portrait of the Year", *Digital Photographer Magazine*

ASSOCIATIONS

American Society of Media Photographers

American Photographic Artists

Society for Photographic Education

crystal@aphotogirl.com 757-574-7617 www.aphotogirl.com

CRYSTAL HUFFMAN

crystal@aphotogirl.com 757-574-7617 www.aphotogirl.com

crystal@aphotogirl.com 757-574-7617 www.aphotogirl.com